

Sources

ACT, Inc. "The Condition of College & Career Readiness."
<http://www.act.org/research/policymakers/cccr14/>

American Council on Education. <http://www.acenet.edu>

American Institutes for Research. *The National Survey of America's College Students*.
http://www.air.org/sites/default/files/downloads/report/The20Literacy20of20Americas20College20Students_final20report_0.pdf

Anderson, Wilson, & Fielding. "Growth in Reading and How Children Spend Their Time Outside of School." *Reading Research Quarterly*.
<http://www.palmbeachschools.org/imlms/documents/growthinread.pdf>

The Annie E. Casey Foundation. <http://www.aecf.org>

Baumann & Kame'enui; Beck & McKeown; Graves.
<http://www.balancedreading.com/vocabulary.html>

Birken, Brittany. "Myth or Fact? The Truth About Early Literacy." *Florida's Child*.
<http://www.fcforum.org/downloads/publications/FL%20Child%2003%20Summer.PDF>

Calkins, Lucy. *Raising Lifetime Learners*. <https://www.nytimes.com/books/first/c/calkins-learners.html>

Center for Health Care Strategies, Inc. <http://www.chcs.org>

Council for Advancement of Adult Literacy. <http://www.caalusa.org>

Center on Education and the Workforce, McCourt School of Public Policy, Georgetown University. <https://cew.georgetown.edu>

Council for Advancement of Adult Literacy. <http://www.caalusa.org>

Educational Testing Service. <https://www.ets.org>

Fiore, Dave. "Bush: Florida Governor Shares his Thoughts." *Florida's Child*.
<http://www.fcforum.org/downloads/publications/FL%20Child%2003%20Summer.PDF>

Hart, Betty and Risley, Todd R. *Meaningful Differences in the Everyday Experience of Young American Children*. <http://products.brookespublishing.com/Meaningful-Differences-in-the-Everyday-Experience-of-Young-American-Children-P14.aspx>

Sources

Hart Research Associates and Public Opinion Strategies. "Rising to the Challenge: Are High School Graduates Prepared for College and Work?"

http://www.achieve.org/files/pollreport_0.pdf

Kozol, Jonathan. *Illiterate America*. <http://www.jonathankozol.com>

The Journal of the American Medical Association (JAMA).

<http://jama.jamanetwork.com/journal.aspx>

Journal of Educational Psychology. American Psychological Association.

<http://www.apa.org/pubs/journals/edu/>

The Justice Project. http://justiceproject.typepad.com/the_justice_project/

Kropp, Paul. *The Reading Solution: How to Make Your Child a Reader for Life*.

<http://www.paulkropp.com/reader.html>

The Literacy Project Foundation. <http://literacyprojectfoundation.org>

Lyon, Reid. "Developing Reading Skills in Young Children."

<http://www.greatschools.org/gk/articles/developing-reading-skills-in-young-children/>

The Nation's Report Card. National Assessment of Educational Progress. National Center for Education Statistics, Institute of Education Sciences, U.S. Department of Education.

<http://www.nationsreportcard.gov>

National Adult Education Professional Development Consortium. "The Adult Competitiveness Challenge." <http://www.naepdc.org>

National Adult Literacy Survey. National Center for Education Statistics, Institute of Education Sciences, U.S. Department of Education. https://nces.ed.gov/naal/nals_products.asp

National Assessment of Adult Literacy. National Center for Education Statistics, Institute of Education Sciences, U.S. Department of Education. <https://nces.ed.gov/naal/>

National Association for the Education of Young Children. <http://www.naeyc.org>

National Center for Education Statistics, Institute of Education Sciences, U.S. Department of Education. <https://nces.ed.gov>

National Center for Families Learning (formerly National Center for Family Literacy).

<http://www.familieslearning.org>

National Coalition for Literacy. <http://national-coalition-literacy.org>

Sources

The National Commission on Writing for America's Families, Schools, and Colleges.
<http://www.nwp.org/cs/public/print/resource/2432>

National Education Association - <http://www.nea.org>

National Institute for Literacy, Literacy Information and Communication System, U.S. Department of Education. <http://lincs.ed.gov>

National Institute of Child Health and Human Development, National Institutes of Health.
<https://www.nichd.nih.gov>

National Research Council. *Preventing Reading Difficulties in Young Children*.
<http://www.nap.edu/catalog/6023/preventing-reading-difficulties-in-young-children>

North Carolina State University. <https://www.ncsu.edu>

Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. <http://www.oecd.org>

Pennsylvania Partnerships for Children. <http://www.papartnerships.org/?key=74473699>

Pew Internet and American Life Project. Pew Charitable Trust. <http://www.pewinternet.org>

Philadelphia Workforce Investment Board. "The Literacy Proficiencies of the Working-Age Residents of Philadelphia."
<http://www.philaworks.org/sites/philaworks.org/files/pdf/LiteracySimulationsPaper.pdf>

Program for the International Assessment of Adult Competencies. National Center for Education Statistics, Institute of Education Sciences, U.S. Department of Education.
<https://nces.ed.gov/surveys/piaac/>

Programme for International Student Assessment. Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development. <http://www.oecd.org/pisa/home/>

ProLiteracy. <http://www.proliteracy.org>

Reach Out & Read. <http://www.reachoutandread.org>

Seeds of Literacy. <https://www.seedsofliteracy.org>

Seuss, Dr. *I Can Read with My Eyes Shut!*
http://www.seussville.com/books/book_detail.php?isbn=9780394839127

National Council of Teachers of English and International Reading Association. *Standards for the English Language Arts*. <http://www.ncte.org/standards/ncte-ira>

U.S. Department of Education. <http://www.ed.gov>

Sources

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. <http://www.hhs.gov>

U.S. Department of Justice. <http://www.justice.gov>

United Way. <http://www.unitedway.org>